

Contact

jagmohan.rishi@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jagmohanrishi
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Team Building

Human Resources

Learning & Development

Certifications

Systems Thinking

Agile Project Leadership

Design Thinking: Understanding the
Process

ACC - Associate Certified Coach

Communicating with Emotional
Intelligence

Honors-Awards

Best Sales Development Award

Best in class Coaching & Leadership
Award

Leveraging Technology in L&D

Leveraging Technology in Sales
Force Excellence

Rising Star in Digital Technology

Publications

Are YOU a Digital Dinosaur

Meeting Strategic Organizational
Goals Through Learning

Dr.Jagmohan Singh RISHI

CEOs COACH

Global Head- L&D- Digital | ICF- PCC | India's Top Certified CEO's
Coach | 10X Growth Sales Trainer | 1 Amazon best seller Author
| Golden Peacock Winner - L&D &HR | 2022 Top Customer Experience
Thought Leader & Speaker

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Summary

Author | India's Top CEO's & Business Coach| Golden Peacock
Awardee | Global L&D and Digital Marketing Strategist

Pharmaceuticals | Medical Diagnostics | FMCG | Management
Associations

Guaranteed Results Coaching

"Strategy to Execution" to make Change stick in its DNA is the foundation based on which I provide top executives with effective business solutions and practical leadership applications that deliver measurable results for their specific organizational challenges. With 25 years of in-depth experience in executive positions and managing businesses in India, currently as a Practicing Leader for Leadership Development and Digital Initiatives with India's largest multinational corporate. Many top-level executives benefit from my "Coaching for Results".

Commonly known as the "Coaches' Coach" and I am one of the few Certified Coaches at Marshall Goldsmith Stakeholder Centered Coaching and also Certified in Situational Leadership II. For more than 25 years I have been working with executive teams to measurably improve their leadership and organizational effectiveness.

Top leaders consistently commend my results-driven personality combined with a confident, energetic, and friendly personality. Good listener and problem solver with in-depth business knowledge and cross-cultural understanding, I have also been complimented for my creative and analytical skills,

I have been associated with Leading organizations like Pfizer, Warner-Lambert, UCB, ERBA Mannheim, Wockhardt...

Some of my educational certifications:

- Certified Coach at Marshall Goldsmith Stakeholder Centered Coaching
- ICF Certified ACC Executive Coach
- Certified by Richard Bandler as NLP Practitioner,
- "Certified Situational Leadership Trainer of The Ken Blanchard Companies, U.S.A
- Certified in rolling out " Balance Score Card" and Competency assessment.
- IIM - Indore - Leadership and Building Competency
- DISC - Thomas International
- Certified in Crucial Conversation

Experience

MNC Conglomerate

11 years 11 months

Vice President- Global Head L&D-COACHING & Digital Customer Experiences

January 2012 - Present (11 years 11 months)

Mumbai Area, India

Book Author- ARE YOU A DIGITAL DINOSAUR!

April 2019 - Present (4 years 8 months)

Mumbai Area, India

If you have questions like:

- How can we create a connected - integrated ecosystem?
- How to upgrade your talent to VUCA Digital talent?

- What is the role of Leadership in the new equation?

Read my Book - Are You A Digital Dinosaur!

Asso.Vice President - Learning & Development and Digital & Analytics Strategist

May 2012 - Present (11 years 7 months)

Mumbai Area, India

- Leadership Coaching & Transformational Changes

- Digital Strategy & Digital Learning (LMS) || Social Media Marketing

-- Setting up Business Academy, Marketing Academy and Training Policy.

- Train The Trainer Module for Induction Programs, Situational Leadership II, OZ Principle of Accountability & Ownership, Employee Engagement, Wockhardt Coaching Model,

- Adept at use Of Tableau, IMS, SMSRC etc.

Marshall Goldsmith Stakeholder Centered Coaching

Certified Coach

October 2016 - Present (7 years 2 months)

Marshall Goldsmith, world's | 1 leadership thinker and | 7 business thinker (by Harvard Business Review and Thinkers 50) is taking the Stakeholder Centered Coaching program to Asia and Europe

We offer Internal Executive coaching programs that guarantee measurable leadership growth

Global Leader of the Future - Leadership Assessment (360) - Professional Certification

Erba Mannheim - TransAsia

Head - HR Business Partner and L&D

September 2008 - May 2012 (3 years 9 months)

Implemented the HR and L & D initiatives across the organization.

Responsible for Leadership Coaching, Mentoring and OD initiatives.

Key Areas:

Business Coach

Business Intelligence

Customer Services,
Sales & Marketing...

UCB LTD

National Training Manager
November 2007 - August 2008 (10 months)

Leader Development Initiatives. OD Initiatives. Assessment Centre's,
Competency Mapping, e Learning and SFA

Pfizer Ltd

Sales Training Manager
November 1985 - December 2007 (22 years 2 months)

from Parke Davis & Warner Lambert

Education

Xavier Institute of Management
MBA, HR & Marketing · (1998 - 2000)

IIM Indore

MDP, Organizational Leadership · (2011 - 2011)

Guru Nanak Dev University

B.Sc. - Bio Sciences · (1980 - 1984)

Indian Institute of Management, Indore

Indian Institute of Management, Indore

Certification in Leadership Development and Coaching, Organizational
Leadership · (April 2011 - August 2011)